

Povilas Brilius

pbrilius@gmail.com
+370 622 98 571
Kuopos gatvė 9
Kaunas, Kauno
apskritis

Summary

PHP Web developer, developing on site and on contract basis from home office, concentrating on tasks execution, delivery on time & budget. Have studied Economics, Economics & Business Economics in Lithuania and The Netherlands with specializations in Small and Medium Business Economics and Information & Network Economics. Developing LAMP short term/payday lending credits cargoc.eu SaaS startup scale - with a perspective to launch it in near future.

Employment History

PHP Web Developer

groundin.com • Kaunas, Kaunas County

07/2015 - 07/2017

Contracting (on-site and remote) to NOVp (London, UK, developing Trace web crawling application for sales enhancement – leads generation, www.novp.com). Using Zend Framework, Symfony, Agile Scrum, SWOT tools, www.trace.direct, Amazon Web Services (AWS). Subsequent projects continue with Svetaine verslui Deutsche bank Sofort payments integration to Lithuania wooden houses and garages exporters, also with Orca Team B2B & B2C eShops and representative websites, CUJO (<https://www.getcujo.com/>) home security firewall, based on NAT, Silverdoor (<https://www.silverdoorapartments.com/>), the largest Served Apartments enterprise in the sector and We Are Pogo (<https://www.wearepogo.com/>), the Car Accident Insurance Company in Crawley, Sussex & Elixirr, Business Consultancy company, London. **Laravel & CI4.**

PHP Web Developer

Synopticom International • Vilnius, Vilnius County

11/2014 - 05/2015

Developed and managed econometrics tendencies research SaaS - big data ETL survey solutions for Lithuania Energy, Philip Morris Lietuva, SEB bank, Cili pica and other enterprises.

PHP Web Developer

Rocket Internet • Vilnius, Vilnius County

07/2014 - 09/2014

Developed eCommerce shop lamoda.ru call center for more than 200 call agents in Zhitomir, Ukraine employing most state of the art LAMP stack – Zend Framework 2 (byoungblood Access Control List (ACL) modules, Doctrine 2 ORM), Memcached. Require.js, Backbone.js, Underscore.js, Node.js, jQuery, Unix Sockets, Asterisk (VoIP), Ruby on Rails (pre-commit GIT hooks), GitHub, Virtual Machines (Racks), Agile Scrum. The call center was successfully installed and tested in Zhitomir by lamoda.ru software developers

Software developer

Itesta • Kaunas, Kaunas County

04/2014 - 07/2014

Developed DiaroApp based on syncing Dropbox and Google accounts in Kaunas University of Technology Regional Science Park, National Centre of Innovations and Business. Diaroapp was successfully developed for Android, IOS and web PHP server using Agile Scrum. Itesta implemented proprietary PHP framework, MySQL, Dropbox API, Google API, jQuery, jQuery UI in web PHP Diaroapp version

PHP Web Developer

Egroup EU • Kaunas, Kaunas County

10/2013 - 02/2014

Developed and maintained advanced Short term / Payday lending software solution Creditonline. The software was developed using PHP5, Zend Framework, jQuery, Moo Tools, SOAP, JSON, APIs, xHTML, MySQL, CSS3, HTML5 and Agile Scrum

PHP Web Developer

Advansys Limited • Kaunas, Kaunas County

07/2013 - 09/2013

Developed eCommerce CRM StoreExpress using Classic ASP, MS-SQL, jQuery, JSON, XML, payment integration (Amazon, Paypal, Skrill, credit cards).

PHP Web Developer

Baifoteka • Kaunas, Kaunas County

09/2009 - 09/2013

Part time developed Joomla representative websites, looked for customers in CeBIT future match..

PHP Web Developer

pbgroup.eu.wordpress.com • Kaunas, Kaunas County

07/2017 - Present

Developed VirtualBox Vagrant kavosdraugas.lt eCommerce shop with CMS and Sanitex eCommerce cash&carry platform, also short term credits ERMD (Enterprise Resource Modelling) SaaS (aPaas), based on LAMP & ELK monitoring stacks. **Laravel & CI4.**

Professional Skills

- B2C
- Javascript
- Css
- JQuery
- Zend Framework
- Laravel
- CodeIgniter
- Backbone
- LAMP
- Twitter Bootstrap
- REST
- B2B
- Html
- Java
- Mysql
- Symfony
- Slim Framework
- AngularJS
- Vue.js
- ELK
- Git

Education

BSc Economics

Vytautas Magnus University • Kaunas, Kaunas County

Deferred
06/2016

- **Awards:** 3rd place for Essay Energy Cooperation in the Baltic States (by Brilius P., Dovydenas Z. and Malisauskaite K.) in Baltic Students Energy Forum, Riga, Latvia.
- **Key Courses:** Econometrics (9)

BSc Economics and Business Economics

Maastricht University • Maastricht, Limburg

Enrolled
07/2011

BSc Economics

Kaunas University of Technology • Kaunas, Kaunas County

Transferred
09/2011

- **Key Courses:** EU Economics (10), Quality Economics (10), Statistics (10), Accounting (10), Mathematics I, II (10,10), Microeconomics (10), Macroeconomics (10)

- **GPA achieved:** 9.3/10
- **Awards:** 2 x Rector Scholarship (870 EUR), Incentive Scholarship (100 EUR), Danske bank award in business & research (290 EUR), Best Kaunas Kitron (Three&One team)
- **Clubs:** ADAPes (*member*), Future Leaders (*member*), R&D (*member*), Ingenium (participant)

High School Diploma

Kaunas Jesuit Gymnasium • Kaunas, Kaunas County

Graduated
01/2009

- **Awards:** New York Junior Achievement Commendation, SEB Vilnius Bank award for excellence in state exams (GPA achieved 98.75)
- **Key Courses:** English (A, 10, 98), Lithuanian (native language) (A, 9, 100), Mathematics (A, 10, 97), History (A, 10, 100)

Languages

- Lithuanian: Native
- English: Fluent
- French: Conversational

Web

- pbgroupeu.wordpress.com
- pbgroup.tumblr.com
- pbrilius.medium.com
- Twitter: @devpbrilius

Blogging

All deals are signed eversign.com with audit trail.